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Cochell Com #% R&NC

Loving Field : SPG 1270

Eddy County, New Mexica AFE #4148004 - $21,200
OP: Hallwood Petroleum, Inc. 96.875% WI

PROCEDURE: Plug & abandon well.
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05/12/94

FIRST REPORT. PO: RIH CIBP. MIRUSU, set cmt equipment, ND
wellhead, NU BOP, release Guiberson UNI VI pkr, POOH w/ tbg, SDFN.
NOTE: Cost below is turnkey plugging cost.

DC: $21,250 cC: $21,250

PO: Set CIBP. Pool P & A wireline truck, broke down, SDFD.
DC: $250 cCc: $21,500 ,

RIH w/ CIBP & set @ 11,200’. RIH w/ pump bailer & cap w/ 35’ of
cmt. RIH w/ 5" CIBP & set @ 9,406”.. POH w/ wireline, RIH w/ tbg
to 9,400, mix & pump 350 bbls of mud & spot 25 sxs of cmt on CIBP
@ 9,406’. POH w/ tbg to 6,165’, spot 60 sxs of cmt from 6,165 to
5,965’. POH & stand back 2,500’ of tbg, LD the rest, SDFN.

DC: $250 . cC: $21,750 '

po: Perf @ 2,450’. Open intermediate csg, stong gas blow, well
unloading water w/ trace of oil, pump 30 bbls of 10# brine down
csg, well still flowing, hook-up to frac tank, left well bleed down
over weekend.

DC: $250 cC: $22,000

PO: Talk w/ State. Slight water flcw from behind intermediate,
talk w/ Mike Stubblefield (OCD) from Artesia, perforate @ 2,450’.
RIH w/ cnt ret & tag € 700’, POH. RIH w/ 6-1/4" bit & 7-5/8" csg
scraper to 2,400’, POH w/ tools. RIH w/ 7-5/8" cmt ret & set @
2,300’, break circ, mix & pump 500 sxs of "C" cmt, leave 40’ of cmt
on ret, well went on vacume € 12:30AM. RU Pro Well Service, run
temp survey & found top of cmt €@ 1,150’.

DC: $3,450 CC: $25,450

Tag plug @ 310’. RIH w/ wireline & perforate @ 500’. TIH w/ tbg
& mix, pump 50 sxs of Class "C" cmt, POH w/ tbg, WOC. Will tag
plug in morning, weather too bad, SDFN.

DC: $250 cc: $25,700

PO: Well is P & A’d. RIH w/ tbg & tag @ 310’, POH w/ tbg, leave
1 jt in csg, circ hole w/ cmt, RD Pool Co. Will install dry hole
marker Thursday or Friday. Job complete. FINAL REPORT. Will
complete restoration & equipment removal over the next 2-4 weeks.
DC: $250 CC: $25,950
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